Preble County Mental Health & Recovery Board
Board Meeting Minutes
April 28, 2025
6:30 p.m. In Person/Teams

Meeting Called By: Landen O’Banion, Board Chair Type of Meeting: Regular Board Meeting
Attendees: All Board Members and Public

Mission Statement
To ensure that quality mental health and addiction services and supports are available to all Preble County residents.

Present: Landon O’Banion, Robert Wood, Miranda Armstead, Ashley Clark, Shannon Steele, Tyessa McQueen
Announced Absences: David Sizemore, Megan Garton

Unannounced Absences: No unannounced absences.

Staff: Amy Raynes, Maria Morgan, Autumn Green

Call To Order: Chairman O’Banion called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM

Roll Call: Roll Call was read by Board Staff, Autumn Green

Reading of the Mission Statément: Miranda Armstead read the mission statement.

Additions/Deletions to the Agenda-Hapner Lawn Care, Funding Formulas, Memorial Day Board Meeting, SOTC

Recognition of Guests-Cynthia Wion, Kelli Ott, Tequila Mouser, Cynthia Treasure, Clayton Genth, Kristyn Funner, Beth
Esposito.

Presentation of the March 24, 2025, Board Meeting Minutes
25.04.715 Wood motioned to approve the March 24, 2025, Board Meeting Minutes with Armstead seconding. Yes-5 No-
0 Abstain-0

Board Staff Report

Amy's April Calendar- Director Raynes presented the board with her April calendar. No gquestions from the board at this time.
Director’'s Evaluations-Green stated that each board member has been given a copy of the Director's Evaluations and they
need to be completed by end of May.

Mental Health Awareness & 988 Campaign- Green presented to the board the Mental Health Awareness campaign that
focuses on 988. This includes billboards, street banners, flyers, coffee sleeves, and promotional items selected for the
upcoming events.

FY24 Annual Report-Green presented the board with the FY24 Annual Report. No questions at this time.

25.04.716 Wood motioned to approve FY24 Annual Report with Armstead seconding. Yes-5 No-0 Abstain-0

Staff Background Checks- Director Raynes would like to know if the board wants staff to have a regular schedule for
background checks. After the discussion board members agreed that every 3 years board staff need to get a background
check. Clark asked if staff gets reimbursed. Director Raynes stated Sheriff invoices the board.

DV Shelter Office Space- Director Raynes stated that the board is giving 6 months’ free rent to support the DV shelter in its
infancy. :

Housing Coordinator Position- Director Raynes presented the board with the housing position job description. She explained
that it would cost the board 28,500 for the positions. With HUD we have $57,000. Oversee HUD grant and board housing units
and maintenance. This position would work with Morgan on capital funds for repairs. Director Raynes stated that this option is
not taken away from services because it is housing funding that is already coming in.

25.04.717 Armstead motioned to approve Housing Coordinator Position with Clark seconding. Yes-5 No-0 Abstain-0
Roof Project at 200-204 N Barron Street-Director Raynes stated that the roof project is finished at $14,800.

HUD Draws-Morgan stated that we are up to date on all HUD draws.

GOSH Billing Proof of Residency Policy for Providers-Director Raynes stated that GOSH is how we pay our providers for FFS.
The board would like the providers to complete a document to be scanned into GOSH for proof of residency. No questions at
this time.

25.04.718 Armstead motioned to approve GOSH Billing Proof of Residency Policy for Providers with Clark seconding.
Yes-5 No-0 Abstain-0-Delete out last sentence of residence change form.

Virtual Meetings Policy-Director Raynes presented the board with the virtual meeting policy. Roll Call votes would be
performed, and Al would be deleted. No questions at this time.

25.04.719 Wood motioned to approve Virtual Meeting Policy with Armstead seconding. Yes-5 No-0 Abstain-0

Hapner Lawn Care- Director Raynes would like to do the landscaping herself due to the price increase from Hapner Lawn Care.

Board members asked if Director Raynes had time to do this. Wood stated that landscaping was not in Director Raynes job



description. After discussion the board decided Housing position will do landscaping work. The board would like these changes
in the job description as well as increasing the rate to up to $21 an hour.

25.04.720 Wood motioned to change the housing position to up $19-21 an hour to include landscaping as needed with
Clark seconding. Yes-5 No-0 Abstain-0

Funding Formulas- Director Raynes stated she was in Columbus discussing funding formulas with the states. The funding is
moving to buckets and Preble is staying involved in that planning process.

Memorial Day Board Meeting-Director Raynes would like to cancel the May board meeting since it falls on Memorial Day. No
questions at this time. The May board meeting will be cancelled.

Guest Comment-Clayton Genth-Housing Coordinator Position-Genth asked if the new housing position would terminate a
relationship that PCMHRB has with the HIT Foundation and Director Raynes stated that is correct. Genth wanted to caution
that the change could affect the clients in the shelter during the transition and stated that it takes away on site housing support
in the shelter. Director Raynes stated that this is something that the new position will be able to drive to the shelter and if need
be MVCAP can transport to our office. Genth stated that this effects the clients because they will have to coordinate those
services. Director Raynes stated that the grant is closed at this point and that a lot of counties have a housing coordinator on
staff at the local ADAMHAS board. Director Raynes said that the decision to stop contracting with the HIT Foundation was
decided at the April board meeting and that Genth expressed wanted to come to explain the position rather than advocate for
the HIT Foundation. Genth stated that he wanted to provide concerns for the clients and the board thanked him.

Southern Ohio Transitional Center- Raynes presented photos of the Southern Ohio Transitional Center. No questions at this
time. .

104 Room- Director Raynes stated that Sherry Hurst wrote in the grant to make the room into a laundry room, we will see if we
can change that. Morgan received one quote of $25,000 investment to renovate the space. Armstead stated that people staying
in the unit can do laundry at My Neighbor's House and she would rather invest in a more permanent space for someone rather
than pay for the space to be renovated into a service that is already available. Director Raynes stated we will wait for June and
put it into FY26 Budget. McQueen stated that MNH washer and dryer is always being used and maybe PCMHRB can add
another washer and dryer elsewhere. Director Raynes stated that we can look into adding washer and dryer hookups to units.

Finance

Balance Sheet, Revenue/Expense Statement, & Reconciliation Detail FY25 March -No questions at this time.

25.04.721 Wood motioned to approve Balance Sheet, Revenue/Expense Statement, & Reconciliation Detail FY25 March
with Armstead seconding. Yes-5 No-0 Abstain-0 :
Board Staff Reimbursement Detail/New Vendor Description FY25 March-No questions.

Contracts-Raynes presented the board contracts to the board members. No questions at this time.

FY24 Garber Cleaning-3yr $7,800 Expense Per Year-Same

FY26 Butler County ESC/Success-$80,872 Expense-Same

FY26 Alternative Living Solutions-$31,755 Expense-Same

FY26 Eastway Examination for Civil Involuntary Commitment Hearings-$225 per evaluation Expense-Same

FY26 Forensic Psychiatry-Western Ohio- $4,324 Expense-Same

FY26 Ascend Proposal- $44,425 Expense-Same

FY26 Garret Filburn-Recovery Farm Agriculture Lease-$6,120 Revenue

FY26 Haven-$40,000 Expense

FY26 Hapner- $8,700 Expense

25.04.722 Wood motioned to approve Contracts with Clark seconding. Yes-5 No-0 Abstain-0

Board Member Open Forum-No questions or comments from board members.

Chairperson’s Remarks-Chairman O’Banion thanked everyone for coming and reminded them that there will be no May
meeting.

Adjournment
25.04.723 Armstead motioned to adjourn Board Meeting with Clark seconding. Yes-5 No-0 Abstain-0

(-3~ goag

Date




